
TOWN OF WAITSFIELD 
SELECTBOARD MEETING 

Monday, October 23, 2023 

6:30 P.M. 
*Please see note below for access*

I. Call to Order: 6:30 P.M.

II. Regular Business.

1. Agenda additions, removals, or adjustments per 1 V.S.A. § 312 (d) (3) (A).

2. Public forum. (5 +/- min.)

3. Consider Planning Commission Municipal Planning Grant application request (15 +/- min.)

4. Waitsfield Fayston Volunteer Fire Department reserve request (10 +/- min.)

5. FY24 quarterly budget and ARPA allocation check in (10 +/- min.)

6. General Wait House ongoing discussion (10 +/- min.)

7. Consent Agenda:

a. Consider approving the Minutes of 10/9/23

b. Bills Payable and Treasurer’s Warrants

c. Authorize Town Administrator to sign FY24 Grants in Aid award from VTrans

d. Approve purchase of Road Department trailer with $4,500 of Waitsfield ARPA funds

8. Selectboard roundtable. (10 +/- min.)

9. Town Administrator’s updates. (5 +/- min.)

10. Executive Session

1. Pursuant to 1 V.S.A § 313 (a) (1) find that premature general knowledge of confidential attorney- 

client communications made for the purpose of providing professional legal services to the public body

would clearly place the public body or a person involved at a substantial disadvantage

2. Enter Executive Session pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 313 (a) (2) [Real Estate],1 V.S.A. § 313 (a) (3)

[Personnel], and 1 V.S.A. § 313 (a) (1F) [Confidential attorney-client communications]

III. Other Business.

1. Correspondence/reports received.

IV. Adjourn.

ALL TIMES ARE APPROXIMATE 

Waitsfield Town Offices ● 4144 Main Street ● Waitsfield, VT 05673 

Chach Curtis * Jordan Gonda * Fred Messer * Brian Shupe, Vice Chair * Christine Sullivan, Chair 

Town Administrator: Annie Decker-Dell’Isola (802) 496-2218, x5 townadmin@gmavt.net 

*PLEASE NOTE: Public Access to this meeting will be hybrid, remote via Zoom or in person at the

Waitsfield Town Office. For remote access, please use the following link: 

 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82056117089 

Meeting ID: 820 5611 7089 

By phone: 1 (929) 205-6099 

Anyone wishing to speak can do so during the designated times, as indicated by the chair. 

mailto:townadmin@gmavt.net
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82056117089




1 

Waitsfield Town Administrator’s Report 1 

October 23, 2023 2 
3 

*PLEASE NOTE: Public Access to this meeting will be hybrid, remote via Zoom or in person at the4 

Waitsfield Town Office. For remote access, please use the following link: 5 
6 

 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82056117089 7 

Meeting ID: 820 5611 7089 8 

By phone: 1 (929) 205-6099 9 
10 

Anyone wishing to speak can do so during the designated times, as indicated by the chair. 11 

II. REGULAR BUSINESS.12 

13 

Item II.3. Consider Planning Commission Municipal Planning Grant application request 14 

At their meeting on Tuesday, October 17th, the Planning Commission voted to recommend to the 15 

Selectboard to apply for a consortium Municipal Planning Grant with a two-year performance period, the 16 

purpose of which is to develop an Irasville Vision Master Plan together with an analysis of the potential 17 

enhancement and expansion of wetlands within Irasville. 18 

19 

The Planning Commission recommends applying for a consortium grant application with the Town of 20 

Fayston for a potential project award of up to $45,000, requiring a $5,000 from the Town of Waitsfield.  21 

The application is due on November 1st and requires as part of the application materials a signed 22 

Resolution from the Selectboards of both towns, identifying the same individuals as the 23 

Municipal/Authorizing Official (Annie) and the Grant Administrator (JB). The Resolution is enclosed as 24 

is a memo to the Town of Fayston which their Selectboard will review on Tuesday, October 24th. 25 

26 

AnnMarie Harmon with the Planning Commission will attend the meeting on Monday, October 23rd to 27 

present the project as proposed. A project description is included below. 28 

29 

Project Description: 30 

For over two decades, the Town of Waitsfield has been conducting Master Plans, Design Guidelines for 31 

the Irasville Growth Center, in addition to wetland evaluations such as what was completed by 32 

Lamoureux & Dickinson Consulting Engineers, Inc. in December of 2001. With all that effort, no real 33 

progress in new development has been achieved primarily due to the lack of infrastructure and the lack of 34 

a wetlands expansion project. Because Waitsfield has permitted development over and encroaching upon 35 

wetlands, there is virtually no place for new housing or mixed-use development without the further 36 

deterioration of the wetlands. As we have seen with the historic rains and flooding from last July, climate 37 

change is upon us. In an effort to prepare ourselves to be more resilient to future flooding we need to 38 

increase and enhance the absorptive capacity of our wetlands before we can add any more impervious 39 

surfaces to Irasville. 40 

41 

Since the time of the earlier master planning, the Town has achieved providing municipal water for a 42 

large portion of the community and is currently in the process of providing the engineering for a new 43 

wastewater system that includes increasing the number of properties connected to the municipal water. In 44 

addition, the Planning Commission completed a wetlands identification project with Arrowwood 45 

Environmental, LLC in 2021. The Town of Waitsfield finds itself in this moment of potentially 46 

coordinating master planning with infrastructure improvements, the modernization of Zoning By-Laws, 47 

and a wetland identification study. The Waitsfield Planning Commission wishes to hire a town planning 48 

consultant along with an environmental consultant to prepare strategic recommendations for advancing 49 

with housing and mixed-use development while increasing the absorptive capacity of the wetlands. The 50 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82056117089


Waitsfield Town Administrator’s Report 

October 23, 2023 

Page 2 of 5 

  
 

2 

 

goal is to create a master plan for Irasville to create a village ambience pleasant for residents and to attract 51 

visitors. This project is intended to:: 52 

• Assemble existing conditions relevant plans, reports and data currently available; 53 

• Identify wetland enhancement opportunity sites; 54 

• Engage the community by website creation and hosting a community design charrette; and 55 

• Refine and finalize a design for Irasville that includes improvements to walkways, transportation 56 

opportunities and future development while simultaneously enhancing and expanding the existing 57 

wetlands.  58 

 59 

Recommendation: 60 

Approve the submittal of the Municipal Planning Grant Consortium Grant Application with the Town of 61 

Fayston for Irasville Master Planning and analysis of potential wetland enhancement and expansion and 62 

pass the FY24 Municipal Resolution for Municipal Planning Grant as enclosed. 63 

 64 

Item II.4. Waitsfield Fayston Volunteer Fire Department reserve request 65 

The RFP has been posted for the Waitsfield Fayston Fire Department (WFFD) extractor installation with 66 

bids due on November 3rd, 2023.  In the meantime, the Fire Department has a need to ensure that their 67 

equipment is cleaned and it is also due for inspection.  The WFFD has contacted RedLine Gear Cleaning 68 

who run a mobile gear cleaning and inspection service.  They are scheduled to come to Waitsfield on 69 

October 25th.  The quote (enclosed) is above and beyond what the WFFD Operating budget supports.  On 70 

October 19th, the Waitsfield and Fayston Selectboard Chairs met with the WFFD Fire Chief and Assistant 71 

Chief and town staff and discussed this project among others.  The total bill is $3,300 and split between 72 

the two towns 60% / 40% breaks out to $1,980 from the Town of Waitsfield and $1,320 from the Town of 73 

Fayston.  The Waitsfield Selectboard can consider paying for this equipment from the Fire Department 74 

Building & Equipment Reserve which has a current balance of $28,946 and a FY24 allocation scheduled 75 

for June 2023 of $20,894.  This reserve is also where the extractor project funds are anticipated to come 76 

from, with a final total price pending.  Additionally, the Selectboard could consider an ARPA allocation.  77 

A summary of ARPA funds allocated to date is included in agenda item #5 below. 78 

 79 

Recommendation: 80 

Consider amotion to approve an allocation of $1,980 for the enclosed RedLine fire gear cleaning quote, 81 

to come from the Fire Department Building & Equipment Reserve. 82 

 83 

Item II.5. FY24 quarterly budget and ARPA allocation check in 84 

Randy Brittingham, Town Treasurer and Grant Administrator, will attend to present the Board with an 85 

update on the budget status for FY24 Q1.  A budget summary to date is enclosed.  A summary of ARPA 86 

funds allocated to date is as follows: 87 

 88 

 89 
 90 

Recommendation: 91 

No action anticipated at this time. 92 

 93 

Total Award 506,081.78$   

Total Allocation to Date 297,379.00$   

Remaining Unallocated 208,702.78$   

2



Waitsfield Town Administrator’s Report 

October 23, 2023 

Page 3 of 5 

  
 

3 

 

Item II.6. General Wait House ongoing discussion 94 

At their meeting on October 9th, the Selectboard requested that the following two General Wait House 95 

items be discussed at the next meeting (1) a review of draft bylaws for a General Wait House Committee 96 

that can help address both the short- and long-term needs of the building and (2) review the estimated cost 97 

of replacing the roof on the building as well as what is currently available in the Historic General Wait 98 

House Reserve fund.  More detail on each item can be found below. 99 

 100 

General Wait House Committee 101 

Fred Messer and Brian Shupe volunteered to prepare draft bylaws for this committee which are enclosed 102 

for the Selectboard’s review and discussion. 103 

 104 

Recommendation: 105 

Consider a motion to adopt the bylaws for the General Wait House Committee with any amendments 106 

discussed. 107 

 108 

General Wait House Roof Replacement 109 

In April of 2023, staff requested quotes from three different roofing companies for the replacement of the 110 

roof at the General Wait House.  Quotes were received for both replacing the shingles and also for the 111 

installation of a standing seam metal roof.  Those quotes are enclosed and summarized below. Also 112 

included below is a very rough breakdown of sqft of roofing for each building. 113 

 114 

 115 
 116 

Vermont Roofing Company 117 

Asphalt Shingles - $73,800.00 118 

Standing Seam - $103,500.00 119 

 120 

Rodd Roofing 121 

Asphalt Shingles - $101,660.00 122 

Standing Seam - $154,990.00 123 

 124 

McElwain Roofing 125 

Standing Seam - $130,200 126 

 127 

Below is a summary of funds available in the Historic General Wait House Reserve, and also a summary 128 

of the Wait House’s current financial position as prepared by the Town Treasurer.   The Wait House Due 129 

To/Due From number reflects the liabilities the General Fund has covered on behalf of the Wait House 130 

over the years. This in large part attributed to the rent revenue from tenants not being sufficient to cover 131 

operating and maintenance expenses for the building.  132 

  133 

Building Roof sqft

Main Roof 2800

Ell 775

Connector 400

Horse Barn 1450

TOTAL 5425

3



Waitsfield Town Administrator’s Report 

October 23, 2023 

Page 4 of 5 

  
 

4 

 

Wait House Capital Reserve:  $61,180.27 134 

Wait House Due To/Due From:  -$14,611.05 135 

 136 

Recommendation: 137 

The Selectboard should discuss how to proceed with the Historic General Wait House roof project and 138 

determine which buildings the town is interested in replacing at this time, a preliminary idea of how best 139 

to fund the project, and timing of an RFP for this project. 140 

 141 

Item II.7. Consent Agenda 142 

 143 

Any member of the Selectboard may request that an item be removed from the consent agenda for any 144 

reason and the Chair will decide where on the regular agenda the item will be placed for further 145 

discussion and potential action, otherwise a single motion is all that’s needed to approve the identified 146 

consent agenda items. 147 

 148 

a. Consider Approving the Minutes of 10/9/23 149 

The minutes are pending. 150 

 151 

b. Bills Payable and Treasurer’s Warrants 152 

Warrants will be emailed before the meeting and available for review in person at the 153 

meeting. 154 

 155 

c. Authorize Town Administrator to sign FY23 Grants in Aid Agreement Amendment #1 156 

from VTrans 157 

The Grants-In-Aid program is designed specifically to provide funding to municipalities to 158 

bring road segments into compliance with the Municipal Road General Permit. They can 159 

cover a wide range of projects including grading, contouring, paving, culvert replacement, 160 

etc. on currently out of compliance segments.  161 

 162 

Waitsfield was awarded $16,500 for the FY23 grant cycle which started in August 2022 163 

and was set to expire on December 31, 2023.  The grant award deadline has been extended 164 

through September 30, 2024.  The extension was granted to all Town’s throughout the 165 

state because of project delays related to the rainy summer.  The Town has been using this 166 

funding to make improvements to Brook Road.  The 20% in-kind match is unchanged and 167 

will equal $4,125.  168 

 169 

d. Approve purchase of Road Department trailer with $4,500 of Waitsfield ARPA funds 170 

The Road Department is prepared to purchase the trailer for the Ventrac tractor that was 171 

included in the FY24 Capital Improvement plan. The Ventrac tractor was approved for 172 

payment by the Board on June 26th, 2023.  The tractor will enable town staff to plow the 173 

town’s sidewalks and mow the town properties that are currently contracted out and is part 174 

of the hiring of a 4th road crew member to enable the town to take on more of our own road 175 

and property maintenance in house.  The Capital Improvement Plan included a total budget 176 

of $75,000 for the purchase of the Ventrac tractor and an associated trailer to come from 177 

4



Waitsfield Town Administrator’s Report 

October 23, 2023 

Page 5 of 5 

  
 

5 

 

both the Heavy Equipment Reserve ($25,000) and the town's ARPA funds ($50,000).  The 178 

tractor was purchased for $70,304, leaving $4,696 of the remaining approved budget for 179 

the trailer purchase.  The Board authorized $25,000 from the Heavy Equipment reserve 180 

and the remaining $45,304 from the Town’s municipal ARPA funds to pay for the 181 

tractor.  Enclosed is a quote for a 6.6' x 14' trailer for the tractor for a total of 182 

$4,443.57.  The trailer funds would come from remainder of the ARPA allocation. 183 

 184 

Staff recommends approving the purchase of a trailer for the new Ventrac tractor, as 185 

enclosed, and authorize the use of  up to $4,500 from the Town’s municipal ARPA funds. 186 

 187 

Item II.9. Town Administrator’s Updates 188 

Updates to be provided at the meeting. 189 

 190 

III.  OTHER BUSINESS 191 

Item III.1. Correspondence/Documents/Reports received 192 

a. None received to date 193 

5





6



7



 
4144 Main Street, Waitsfield, Vermont 05673 • (802) 496-2218 • Fax: (802) 496-9284 • www.waitsfieldvt.us 

TOWN OF WAITSFIELD 
 

 

10/20/23 

 

Memo to the Fayston Selectboard: 

 

The Waitsfield Planning Commission is focusing on undertaking master planning activities for 

Irasville in 2024 and is seeking Fayston’s support in the effort. As I shared at the 10/9/23 Fayston 

Planning Commission meeting, the Town of Waitsfield is preparing to submit an application for 

funding in support of this effort to the VT Department of Housing & Community Development’s 

FY24 Municipal Planning Grant (MPG) round (due 11/1/23). 

 

The overarching objectives of the Irasville Master Planning project is to enhance the area’s 

absorptive capacity while also meeting municipal goals that enable and promote the development of 

a compact, mixed-use, and pedestrian-oriented growth center. This grant application seeks MPG 

funding to hire expertise that will guide the community through a multi-step and engaged process 

inclusive of an existing conditions analysis, articulation of community development goals, 

identification of wetland enhancement opportunities, extensive community engagement, 

presentation of design scenarios, and ultimately final recommendations. 

 

Given the role that Irasville plays as a central hub of activity for the broader Mad River Valley, we 

see Fayston as a logical partner in this effort. It’s clear to us that wetland enhancement in 

conjunction with master planning of Irasville is shared between our two towns. 

 

Where a MPG project addresses a shared issue across more than one town, the program allows for 

two towns to apply jointly in what’s known as a consortium application. One of the benefits is a 

potentially higher award amount. 

 

The Waitsfield Planning Commission is requesting the Town of Fayston’s involvement in 

submitting a consortium MPG application to undertake Irasville Master Planning. Waitsfield is 

prepared to serve as the lead municipality and financial administrator for the project, providing the 

entirety of the program’s required local cash match. We are seeking no financial support from 

Fayston. 

 

The Fayston Planning Commission expressed verbal support for this effort at its 10/9/23 meeting, 

requesting a memo detailing our request to be sent along to the Fayston Selectboard. 

 

The only action required is for the Fayston Selectboard to pass and complete the attached FY24 

Municipal Resolution for Municipal Planning Grant in support of the project (each municipality 

must submit a separate resolution, designating the same 

Municipal/Authorizing Official(s) and grant Administrator). 

 

Thank you for your consideration. Our communities are intertwined and the work of envisioning 

Irasville’s future can be enhanced with Fayston’s support.  

 

8



 
4144 Main Street, Waitsfield, Vermont 05673 • (802) 496-2218 • Fax: (802) 496-9284 • www.waitsfieldvt.us 

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or if there is any additional information we 

can provide. You can contact me directly at annmarie@madriver.com or (802) 371-9997. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

AnnMarie Harmon 

Waitsfield Planning Commission 

 

 

9



00000126Quote Number

11/30/2023Expiration Date

10/11/2023Created Date

RedLine Gear Cleaning
51 Lacombe St. Unit 4
Marlborough, MA 01752
844-773-7356

Payment Terms:

Available for scheduling within 90 days
Payment Due upon completion of service, Net 30

Repair Prices (if needed) Are As Follows:

SM1 Repair w/ Small Patch 2" X 2" • $24.00
MD1 Repair w/ Medium Patch 3" X 3" One Sided Patch •
$29.00
LG1 Repair w/ Large Patch 4" X 4", One Sided Patch •
$32.00
Replace 1/2 Leg Trim Band • $32.00
Replace Trim on Leg • $54.00
Replace Sleeve Trim Lower Band • $54.00
Replace Sleeve Trim Upper Band • $40.00
Replace Suede Cuff • $22.00

wffdir@outlook.comEmail

+1 (802) 793-2784Phone

TrippContact Name

mike@redlinegearcleaning.comEmail

Michael MatrosPrepared By

$3,300.00Grand Total

$3,300.00Total Price

0.00%Discount

$3,300.00Subtotal 

3898 Main Street
Waitsfield, VT 05673
United States

Billing Address

Waitsfield Fayston fire VTAccount Name

Department Information

RedLine Gear Cleaning Services

Product Sales Price Quantity Total Price

PPE/Set Advanced Cleaning and Inspection $150.00 22.00 $3,300.00

Totals

Contact Information

10





 
 

 

T O W N   O F   W A I T S F I E L D 

 
4144 Main Street, Waitsfield, Vermont  05673 • P: (802) 496-2218 • F: (802) 496-9284 • W: www.waitsfieldvt.us 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Waitsfield Selectboard 
   
FROM: Randy Brittingham, Town Treasurer  
   
DATE:           October 23rd, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:    FY24 1st Quarter Budget Status Report 
 
This report provides an overview of the 1st Quarter of Fiscal Year for 2024, including a Budget Status Overview 
and a Detailed Budget Status Report for General Fund 01 and Capital Fund 02. The aggregate of these funds 
make up the Town Budget that was approved in March of 2023. 28% of budgeted revenue has been received 
and 24% of expenditures have been paid. 
 
Both revenues and expenditures are consistent with projections. Town Clerk Fees and Planning and Zoning 
Income reflect less than anticipated, but that revenue has been generated and will be assessed on the Q2 Budget 
Status, as the funds were deposited in October. Interest income is significantly higher than usual based on the 
exceptionally high yields on our investment accounts. State Aid for Highways revenue is higher than expected. 
The State issued 3 of the 4 quarterly installments already as a way to assist towns affected by the July flooding. 
Employee salaries reflect the actuals as of the date of this meeting, so they are as anticipated.  
  
Overall, for FY24 the General Fund revenue is projected to exceed expenditures by $114,710.32. 
 
Cash Flow: The Town checking account balance is $1,353,112.09. This includes excess taxes received to date 
and ARPA funds. Education tax payments are due in November to Harwood for $1.33M and the VT Education 
fund for $525K.  
 
Loans: The Town did not take on any new debt in Q1 FY24.  
 
Grants: The local ARPA grant award recipients will receive continued allocations. Disbursements will be made 
incrementally based on project progress. 
 
Capital Purchases: A Ventrac Mower and trailer were purchased for the Road Department using ARPA and Heavy 
Equipment Reserve funds for $75,000, as approved by the board. The East Warren Culvert project has commenced 
and the Town will receive reimbursement for the remainder of the grant for that project in Q2.  
 
Other: The Town will compete our banking service in Q2 of FY24.  
 
Please let me know if you have questions or would like to request additional information. 
 

11





Town of Waitsfield‐ Budget Status Summary Report FY2
Period Ending September 30, 2023 (25% of the year) Actual % Education Taxes

Actual ‐thru Sep* Budget Actual ‐ thru Sep of Budget Received

General Fund Revenue FY2023 2024 FY2024

Taxes 534,211.18$             2,242,576.00$          667,751.14$             30% 1,876,995.70$         

Town Clerk Fees 10,599.45$               35,000.00$               4,130.98$                 12%

Interest Income 950.07$                    10,000.00$               13,427.55$               134%

Beverage Sale Permits 240.00$                    4,000.00$                 215.00$                    5%

Zoning Income 3,326.80$                 11,000.00$               1,200.00$                 11%

Act 60 Support ‐$                          10,500.00$               ‐$                          0%

Penalty Budget Year 3,257.48$                 15,000.00$               3,170.56$                 21%

State Aid to Highways 18,530.80$               74,000.00$               55,581.54$               75%

Road Dept Grant Revenue ‐$                         

Road Dept Other Income ‐$                          2,000.00$                 ‐$                          0%

Insurance Claim/Audit Income ‐$                          ‐$                          ‐$                           

Fire Dept ‐ Fayston  ‐$                          68,185.00$               ‐$                          0%

FD Admin Services 5,290.00$                 ‐$                         

Traffic Control Income 919.00$                    5,000.00$                 1,480.00$                 30%

Dog Impoundment Fee ‐$                          150.00$                    ‐$                          0%

PILOT Program ‐$                          6,000.00$                 3,558.93$                 59%

Current Use Reimbursement ‐$                          106,500.00$             ‐$                          0%

Deliquent Tax Interest 3,836.83$                 16,500.00$               4,498.72$                 27%

Insurance Reimb Library/Wait H ‐$                          5,200.00$                 ‐$                          0%

Water Operations Reimb ‐$                          5,000.00$                 210.94$                    4%

Transfers from Other Funds ‐$                          ‐$                         

Misc. Income ‐$                          ‐$                          440.00$                      

Capital Fund  2 Revenue 58,204.00$               52,000.00$               5,234.44$                 10%

Total General Fund Revenue 634,075.61$             2,673,901.00$          760,899.80$             28%

General Fund Expenditures

Town Meeting/Elections 95.88$                      3,500.00$                 ‐$                          0%

Legal & Auditing 3,724.47$                 35,000.00$               3,062.05$                 9%

Town Office Operations 16,474.98$               97,320.00$               15,628.14$               16%

Town Clerk  &  Treasurer 20,473.82$               125,362.00$             41,603.55$               33%

Selectboard 18,073.70$               90,272.00$               24,828.00$               28%

Planning & Zoning 14,387.70$               75,619.00$               25,500.06$               34%

Board of Listers 8,714.52$                 29,200.00$               10,886.56$               37%

Collector of Deliq. Taxes 3,302.78$                 13,500.00$               4,691.94$                 35%

Conservation Commission ‐$                          5,000.00$                 2,333.00$                 47%

‐$                           

Road Dept. Labor 45,377.25$               254,241.00$             59,408.18$               23%

Road Dept Equip Operations/Repairs 37,437.30$               98,370.00$               19,752.27$               20%

Road Dept Hired Equip & Labor ‐$                          12,300.00$               460.00$                    4%

Road Dept Materials 70,757.01$               192,000.00$             89,789.30$               47%

Road Dept. Misc. 12,998.03$               33,445.00$               13,973.16$               42%

 

Employee Benefits 40,885.23$               248,907.00$             52,219.04$               21%

Fire Department 29,955.81$               174,835.00$             18,516.18$               11%

Public Safety 16,092.20$               72,787.00$               15,011.34$               21%

Dues & Assessments 54,360.02$               222,042.00$             87,585.27$               39%

Special Appropriations 300.00$                    22,469.00$               ‐$                          0%

Transfer to Capital Fund 2 ‐$                          ‐$                           

Transfer to Other Funds ‐$                          ‐$                         

Miscellaneous 13,750.03$               46,100.00$               20,980.68$               46%

Contribution to Reserves 10,000.00$               544,500.00$             600.00$                    0%

Capital Fund  2 Expenditures 30,306.97$               277,132.00$             139,360.76$             50% Education Taxes

Education Taxes Paid to School/State ‐$                          ‐$                            1,322,306.50$         

Total General Fund Expenditures 447,467.70$             2,673,901.00$          646,189.48$             24%
         
Revenue Less Expenditures GF & Capital FD 186,607.91$             ‐$                          114,710.32$               1,876,995.70$         

 

Cash Balance ‐ Checking  1,353,112.09$        

12





10/20/23                                          Town of Waitsfield General Ledger                                      Page 1 of 9

01:42 pm                                       Current Yr Pd: 3 - Budget Status Report                               Clerk Treasurer

                                                            GENERAL FUND

Account                                                                                   Actual

                                                              Budget          Actual % of Budget

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1010.01     CURRENT TAXES                            2,242,576.00    2,548,512.54     113.64%

01-1010.02     CURRENT TAXES-SCHOOL                             0.00          796.63     100.00%

01-1015.01     DELIQ TAXES PREVIOUS YRS                         0.00       38,649.16     100.00%

01-1020.01     TAX OVERPAYMENTS                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-1030.01     PLANNING/ZONING GRANT                            0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-1210.01     TOWN CLERKS FEES                            35,000.00        4,130.98      11.80%

01-1211.01     FDAdministrative Services                    5,290.00            0.00       0.00%

01-1220.01     INTEREST INCOME                             10,000.00       13,427.55     134.28%

01-1230.01     DEPT OF LIQUOR CONTROL RE                    4,000.00          215.00       5.38%

01-1320.01     ZONING INCOME                               11,000.00        1,200.00      10.91%

01-1510.01     ACT 60 ANNUAL SUPPORT                       10,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-1610.01     PENALTY BUDGET YEAR                         15,000.00        3,170.56      21.14%

01-1700.01     PENALTY FEES/TICKETS ISSU                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-2010.01     STATE AID FOR HIGHWAYS                      74,000.00       55,581.54      75.11%

01-2030.01     ROAD DEPT GRANTS                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-2040.01     ROAD DEPT MISC.                              2,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-2050.01     INSURANCE CLAIMS                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-2080.01     VTRANS GRANT                                     0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-3010.01     INSURANCE AUDIT REFUND                           0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-4010.01     FIRE DEPT INCOME-FAYSTON                    68,185.00            0.00       0.00%

01-4030.01     MISC. FIRE DEPT INCOME                           0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-4040.01     INSURANCE CLAIMS-FIRE DPT                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-5010.01     TRAFFIC CONTROL INCOME                       5,000.00        1,480.00      29.60%

01-5040.01     POLICE MISC INCOME                               0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-8010.01     DOG IMPOUNDMENT FEES                           150.00            0.00       0.00%

01-8020.01     PILOT PROGRAM                                6,000.00        3,558.93      59.32%

01-8030.01     CURRENT USE REIMBURSEMENT                  106,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-8040.01     DELIQ INTEREST                              16,500.00        4,498.72      27.26%

01-8042.01     INSURANCE PROCEEDS                               0.00          993.54     100.00%

01-8043.01     STATE REIMB COVID EXP                            0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-8045.01     LIBRARY INS REIMB                            2,700.00            0.00       0.00%

01-8046.01     Wait House Ins. Reimburse                    2,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-8047.01     WATER OP. REIMBURSEMENT                      5,000.00          210.94       4.22%

01-8050.01     MISCELLANEOUS INCOME                             0.00          440.00     100.00%

01-8060.01     TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE                            0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-8070.01     PASS THRU ACCOUNT                                0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-9010.01     REIMB. FROM RESERVES                             0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-9020.01     CLOSED RESERVE TRANSFER                          0.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total Revenues                                          2,621,901.00    2,676,866.09     102.10%Total Revenues                                          2,621,901.00    2,676,866.09     102.10%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-100 TOWN MEETING01-100 TOWN MEETING

01-100-1000.20 ELECTIONS EXPENSE                              500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-100-1000.30 TOWN REPORT                                  1,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-100-1000.40 BALLOT CLERKS                                1,500.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total TOWN MEETING                                          3,500.00            0.00       0.00%Total TOWN MEETING                                          3,500.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-105 LEGAL & AUDITING01-105 LEGAL & AUDITING

13



10/20/23                                          Town of Waitsfield General Ledger                                      Page 2 of 9

01:42 pm                                       Current Yr Pd: 3 - Budget Status Report                               Clerk Treasurer

                                                            GENERAL FUND

Account                                                                                   Actual

                                                              Budget          Actual % of Budget

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-105-1050.10 LEGAL                                       16,000.00        3,062.05      19.14%

01-105-1050.15 AUDITING                                    19,000.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total LEGAL & AUDITING                                     35,000.00        3,062.05       8.75%Total LEGAL & AUDITING                                     35,000.00        3,062.05       8.75%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-110 TOWN OFFICE OPERATIONS01-110 TOWN OFFICE OPERATIONS

01-110-1100.10 INSURANCE & BONDS                           17,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-110-1100.15 OFFICE UTILITIES                             5,000.00          271.40       5.43%

01-110-1100.20 TOWN OFFICE REPAIRS/MAINT                    9,000.00           40.91       0.45%

01-110-1100.25 POSTAGE                                      5,250.00          601.85      11.46%

01-110-1100.30 SUPPLIES                                     7,000.00        1,720.54      24.58%

01-110-1100.35 COMPUTER SERVICES                            8,000.00        1,925.03      24.06%

01-110-1100.40 TRAINING                                       750.00          635.07      84.68%

01-110-1100.45 CLEANING                                    10,000.00        3,060.00      30.60%

01-110-1100.50 EQUIP MAINT & CONTRACTS                     15,000.00        3,574.06      23.83%

01-110-1100.55 TELEPHONE                                    5,320.00        1,706.78      32.08%

01-110-1100.60 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                             4,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-110-1100.65 PUBLIC NOTICE EXPENSE                        4,000.00        2,092.50      52.31%

01-110-1100.70 SPECIAL SERVICES                             7,000.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total TOWN OFFICE OPERATIONS                               97,320.00       15,628.14      16.06%Total TOWN OFFICE OPERATIONS                               97,320.00       15,628.14      16.06%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-120 TOWN CLERK & TREASURER01-120 TOWN CLERK & TREASURER

01-120-1200.10 CLERK/TREAS & ASSIST SALS                  125,112.00       41,603.55      33.25%

01-120-1200.40 BORROWING INTEREST                             250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-120-1200.60 BALLOT CLERKS                                    0.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total TOWN CLERK & TREASURER                              125,362.00       41,603.55      33.19%Total TOWN CLERK & TREASURER                              125,362.00       41,603.55      33.19%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-130 SELECTBOARD01-130 SELECTBOARD

01-130-1300.10 SELECTBOARD REIMB.                           3,250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-130-1300.15 TOWN WEBSITE                                 3,000.00          823.00      27.43%

01-130-1300.20 TOWN ADMINISTRATOR                          81,122.00       23,400.00      28.85%

01-130-1300.30 TRAINING                                       500.00           10.00       2.00%

01-130-1300.35 MILEAGE REIMB.                                   0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-130-1300.40 SB RECORDING SECRETARY                       2,400.00          595.00      24.79%

01-130-1300.50 COMMUNICATIONS                                   0.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total SELECTBOARD                                          90,272.00       24,828.00      27.50%Total SELECTBOARD                                          90,272.00       24,828.00      27.50%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-140 PLANNING & ZONING01-140 PLANNING & ZONING

01-140-1400.10 MINUTE TAKER                                 1,600.00          915.00      57.19%

01-140-1400.20 SPECIAL PLANNING PROJECTS                    8,000.00        3,325.86      41.57%

01-140-1400.30 TOWN PLAN                                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-140-1400.40 ZONING ADMIN/PLAN DIR SAL                   64,019.00       21,259.20      33.21%

01-140-1400.50 TRAINING                                       500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-140-1400.60 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/SRVC                      1,250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-140-1400.70 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT                          250.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total PLANNING & ZONING                                    75,619.00       25,500.06      33.72%Total PLANNING & ZONING                                    75,619.00       25,500.06      33.72%

14



10/20/23                                          Town of Waitsfield General Ledger                                      Page 3 of 9

01:42 pm                                       Current Yr Pd: 3 - Budget Status Report                               Clerk Treasurer

                                                            GENERAL FUND

Account                                                                                   Actual

                                                              Budget          Actual % of Budget

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-150 BOARD OF LISTERS01-150 BOARD OF LISTERS

01-150-1500.10 ASSESSOR SERVICES                           23,000.00        7,280.90      31.66%

01-150-1500.20 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT/SERVS                     3,250.00        2,105.66      64.79%

01-150-1500.30 PROPERTY MAP MAINT.                          1,750.00        1,500.00      85.71%

01-150-1500.50 TRAINING & MEETINGS                            200.00            0.00       0.00%

01-150-1500.60 LISTERS OTHER PROF SRVS                      1,000.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total BOARD OF LISTERS                                     29,200.00       10,886.56      37.28%Total BOARD OF LISTERS                                     29,200.00       10,886.56      37.28%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-160 COLLECTOR OF DELIQ. TAXES01-160 COLLECTOR OF DELIQ. TAXES

01-160-1600.10 COLLECTOR FEES                              13,500.00        4,691.94      34.76%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total COLLECTOR OF DELIQ. TAXES                            13,500.00        4,691.94      34.76%Total COLLECTOR OF DELIQ. TAXES                            13,500.00        4,691.94      34.76%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-170 CONSERVATION COMM01-170 CONSERVATION COMM

01-170-1700.10 CONS SPECIAL PROJECTS                        5,000.00        2,333.00      46.66%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total CONSERVATION COMM                                     5,000.00        2,333.00      46.66%Total CONSERVATION COMM                                     5,000.00        2,333.00      46.66%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-200 ROAD DEPARTMENT01-200 ROAD DEPARTMENT

01-200-2000 ROAD DEPARTMENT LABOR01-200-2000 ROAD DEPARTMENT LABOR

01-200-2000.10 LABOR                                      231,257.00       56,576.00      24.46%

01-200-2000.15 OVERTIME                                    22,984.00        2,832.18      12.32%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total ROAD DEPARTMENT LABOR                               254,241.00       59,408.18      23.37%Total ROAD DEPARTMENT LABOR                               254,241.00       59,408.18      23.37%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-200-2100 EQUIP. OPERATIONS/REPAIRS01-200-2100 EQUIP. OPERATIONS/REPAIRS

01-200-2100.10 ROAD DEPT INSURANCE                          9,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.15 FUEL                                         3,000.00          608.33      20.28%

01-200-2100.16 OIL, GREASE, & FILTERS                       5,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.20 DIESEL                                      30,000.00       10,046.99      33.49%

01-200-2100.25 2020 INT'L DUMP TRUCK                        1,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.27 2021 TANDEM DUMP TRUCK                       1,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.30 2021 GMC 3500                                1,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.34 2010 LOW PRO TRUCK                               0.00          420.00     100.00%

01-200-2100.35 1997 INT'L DUMP TRUCK                            0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.38 2009 J. DEERE LOADER                         3,000.00        1,140.06      38.00%

01-200-2100.39 2015/2021 TANDEM                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.40 FORD CHLORIDE TRUCK                          1,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.44 2021 JOHN DEERE GRADER                       1,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.45 1998 GALION GRADER                               0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.46 2021 CAT BACKHOE                               500.00           52.62      10.52%

01-200-2100.48 2018 HV TRUCK                                2,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.49 ROADSIDE MOWER                               3,000.00        2,793.29      93.11%

01-200-2100.51 STEEL POLE SAW/CHAINSAW                        300.00           36.96      12.32%

01-200-2100.52 GARAGE REPAIRS                               2,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.53 GARAGE TRASH REMOVAL                         2,040.00          632.00      30.98%

01-200-2100.54 GARAGE UNIFORMS                              5,400.00        2,983.75      55.25%

01-200-2100.55 GARAGE HEAT                                  4,000.00            0.00       0.00%

15



10/20/23                                          Town of Waitsfield General Ledger                                      Page 4 of 9

01:42 pm                                       Current Yr Pd: 3 - Budget Status Report                               Clerk Treasurer

                                                            GENERAL FUND

Account                                                                                   Actual

                                                              Budget          Actual % of Budget

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-200-2100.56 GARAGE TELEPHONE                             2,600.00          582.44      22.40%

01-200-2100.57 GARAGE ELECTRICITY                           1,900.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.58 GARAGE SUPPLIES/HARDWARE                     4,500.00           56.33       1.25%

01-200-2100.59 GARAGE MISC. OTHER                               0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.60 CHIPPER/RAKE                                 1,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2100.62 GARAGE ALARM SYSTEM                          1,000.00          252.00      25.20%

01-200-2100.63 WATER SERVICE                                  630.00          147.50      23.41%

01-200-2100.65 PLOW BLADES & SHOES                          8,500.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total EQUIP. OPERATIONS/REPAIRS                            98,370.00       19,752.27      20.08%Total EQUIP. OPERATIONS/REPAIRS                            98,370.00       19,752.27      20.08%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-200-2200 ROAD/HIRED EQUIP.& LABOR01-200-2200 ROAD/HIRED EQUIP.& LABOR

01-200-2200.20 SIDEWALK MOWING                                  0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2200.30 SIDEWALK PLOWING                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2200.45 PERSONNEL MILEAGE                                0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2200.50 OTHER EQUIPMENT RENTAL                           0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2200.55 CONTRACTED PLOWING                               0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2200.60 GRADING                                        300.00          460.00     153.33%

01-200-2200.70 RD DEPT CONTRACTED SVCS                     12,000.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total ROAD/HIRED EQUIP.& LABOR                             12,300.00          460.00       3.74%Total ROAD/HIRED EQUIP.& LABOR                             12,300.00          460.00       3.74%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-200-2300 ROAD DEPARTMENT MATERIALS01-200-2300 ROAD DEPARTMENT MATERIALS

01-200-2300.10 SALT                                        50,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2300.15 SAND                                        56,000.00       46,894.00      83.74%

01-200-2300.20 CHLORIDE                                    16,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2300.30 CRUSHED GRAVEL                              30,000.00       27,538.50      91.80%

01-200-2300.35 STONE                                       10,000.00        9,860.00      98.60%

01-200-2300.40 CULVERTS                                    10,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2300.41 GUARDRAILS                                   1,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2300.45 TOOLS                                        6,500.00        5,093.31      78.36%

01-200-2300.50 SIGNS                                        2,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2300.55 FABRIC                                       1,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2300.60 COLD PATCH, HAY & SEED                       8,000.00          403.49       5.04%

01-200-2300.65 WASTE BLOCKS                                 1,000.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total ROAD DEPARTMENT MATERIALS                           192,000.00       89,789.30      46.77%Total ROAD DEPARTMENT MATERIALS                           192,000.00       89,789.30      46.77%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-200-2400 ROAD DEPT. MISCELLANEOUS01-200-2400 ROAD DEPT. MISCELLANEOUS

01-200-2400.10 FAYSTON WINTER AGREEMENT                    12,595.00       12,595.65     100.01%

01-200-2400.20 SIDEWALK MAINT/REPAIRS                       2,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2400.30 TREE CUTTING                                 1,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2400.50 BRIDGE REPAIRS                               4,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2400.55 GRAVEL PIT MGT                               1,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2400.61 PAVEMENT SEALING                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2400.65 CULVERT & ROAD INVENTORY                         0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2400.66 LINE PAINTING EXP                            4,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2400.67 NORTH ROAD CULVERT                               0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2400.70 STREET LIGHTS                                5,000.00        1,377.51      27.55%

01-200-2400.75 BRIDGE LIGHTS                                  800.00            0.00       0.00%

16



10/20/23                                          Town of Waitsfield General Ledger                                      Page 5 of 9

01:42 pm                                       Current Yr Pd: 3 - Budget Status Report                               Clerk Treasurer

                                                            GENERAL FUND

Account                                                                                   Actual

                                                              Budget          Actual % of Budget

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-200-2400.80 RADIOS & PAGERS                                500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2400.90 ROAD DEPT TRAINING                             250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-200-2400.91 MRGP/STATE ROADS PERMIT                      1,800.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total ROAD DEPT. MISCELLANEOUS                             33,445.00       13,973.16      41.78%Total ROAD DEPT. MISCELLANEOUS                             33,445.00       13,973.16      41.78%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total ROAD DEPARTMENT                                     590,356.00      183,382.91      31.06%Total ROAD DEPARTMENT                                     590,356.00      183,382.91      31.06%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-300 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS01-300 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

01-300-3000.10 FICA/MEDI                                   41,332.00       11,249.38      27.22%

01-300-3000.15 MEDICARE                                         0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-300-3000.20 RETIREMENT                                  36,470.00        8,263.77      22.66%

01-300-3000.30 UNEMPLOYMENT                                   800.00            0.00       0.00%

01-300-3000.40 WORKERS COMPENSATION                        15,224.00        1,576.00      10.35%

01-300-3000.50 HEALTH INSURANCE                           116,685.00       28,420.47      24.36%

01-300-3000.55 DENTAL INSURANCE                             3,558.00        1,787.52      50.24%

01-300-3000.70 LIFE AND DISABILITY INS                      4,000.00          640.50      16.01%

01-300-3000.80 VISION PLAN                                  1,500.00          281.40      18.76%

01-300-3000.81 4th Road Crew FY24 Offset                   29,338.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                   248,907.00       52,219.04      20.98%Total EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                   248,907.00       52,219.04      20.98%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-400 FIRE DEPARTMENT01-400 FIRE DEPARTMENT

01-400-4000.10 F.D. GAS, OIL, GREASE                        4,200.00          679.46      16.18%

01-400-4000.15 F.D. INSURANCE                              10,503.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.16 FD ADMINISTRATIVE TIME                       5,290.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.17 Capital West Reserve Cont                    9,525.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.20 F.D. TELEPH & DISPATCH                      29,000.00       10,724.41      36.98%

01-400-4000.25 F.D. ELECTRICITY                             2,575.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.30 F.D. HEAT                                    6,300.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.31 F.D. WATER                                     660.00          147.50      22.35%

01-400-4000.35 F.D. BLDG REPAIR/SUPPLIES                   11,300.00        3,538.96      31.32%

01-400-4000.36 F.D. ALARM                                     446.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.40 F.D. TRUCK REPAIRS                          14,000.00        1,736.47      12.40%

01-400-4000.45 F.D. EQUIPMENT REPAIRS                       7,875.00          610.97       7.76%

01-400-4000.50 F.D. RADIO AND REPAIRS                      10,000.00          284.96       2.85%

01-400-4000.55 F.D. BOTTLED GAS                               400.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.60 F.D. TRAINING                                9,450.00          309.71       3.28%

01-400-4000.65 F.D. HOSE & EQUIPMENT                        6,489.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.68 F.D. GEAR                                   10,500.00          401.34       3.82%

01-400-4000.70 F.D.FIRE PREVENTION                            900.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.75 F.D. MISCELLANEOUS                             500.00           82.40      16.48%

01-400-4000.80 F.D. DUES                                      500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.85 F.D. PHYSICAL EXAMS                          1,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.90 F.D. LABOR                                  27,461.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.95 F.D. FICA/MEDI                               2,101.00            0.00       0.00%

01-400-4000.97 F.D. LADDER/HOSE TESTING                     3,360.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total FIRE DEPARTMENT                                     174,835.00       18,516.18      10.59%Total FIRE DEPARTMENT                                     174,835.00       18,516.18      10.59%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

17



10/20/23                                          Town of Waitsfield General Ledger                                      Page 6 of 9

01:42 pm                                       Current Yr Pd: 3 - Budget Status Report                               Clerk Treasurer

                                                            GENERAL FUND

Account                                                                                   Actual

                                                              Budget          Actual % of Budget

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-500 PUBLIC SAFETY01-500 PUBLIC SAFETY

01-500-5000.10 SHERIFF DEPT. BILLING                       31,200.00        8,536.34      27.36%

01-500-5000.20 DOG WARDEN SALARY & FEES                       775.00            0.00       0.00%

01-500-5000.30 DOG POUND FEES                                 150.00            0.00       0.00%

01-500-5000.35 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT                         1,200.00         -689.00     -57.42%

01-500-5000.39 FIRE WARDEN                                    250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-500-5000.40 CONSTABLE                                    8,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-500-5000.42 FIRE HYDRANT MAINTENANCE                         0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-500-5000.43 FIRE PROTECTION CONTRIBUB                   25,960.00        6,490.00      25.00%

01-500-5000.45 GENERATOR EXPENSE                            1,000.00          674.00      67.40%

01-500-5000.50 INSURANCE                                    2,227.00            0.00       0.00%

01-500-5000.60 MISCELLANEOUS                                  250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-500-5000.70 TRAINING                                       500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-500-5000.80 TOWN HEALTH OFFICER                            775.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total PUBLIC SAFETY                                        72,787.00       15,011.34      20.62%Total PUBLIC SAFETY                                        72,787.00       15,011.34      20.62%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-600 DUES & ASSESSMENTS01-600 DUES & ASSESSMENTS

01-600-6000.10 CV REGIONAL PLANNING COMM                    2,455.00        2,452.52      99.90%

01-600-6000.15 JOSLIN MEM. LIBRARY SUPPO                   68,193.00       34,396.50      50.44%

01-600-6000.20 MR RESOURCE MGT ALLIANCE                    12,766.00        3,227.00      25.28%

01-600-6000.25 MRV AMBULANCE                               15,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-600-6000.30 MRV PLANNING DISTRICT                       45,317.00       11,329.25      25.00%

01-600-6000.33 MRV RECREATION DISTRICT                     40,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-600-6000.40 VT LEAGUE/CITIES & TOWNS                     3,529.00        3,529.00     100.00%

01-600-6000.50 WASHINGTON COUNTY TAX                       32,651.00       32,651.00     100.00%

01-600-6000.80 GREEN MTN TRANSIT                            2,131.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total DUES & ASSESSMENTS                                  222,042.00       87,585.27      39.45%Total DUES & ASSESSMENTS                                  222,042.00       87,585.27      39.45%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-700 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS01-700 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS

01-700-7000.05 CIRCLE                                         350.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.06 CV ADULT BASIC EDUCATION                       600.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.10 CAPSTONE                                       150.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.12 DOWNSTREET HOUSING & CD                      1,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.15 CV COUNCIL ON AGING                            900.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.18 CV DART                                          0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.20 CV ECONOMIC DEV. CORP.                         450.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.25 CV HOME HEALTH & HOSPIC                      4,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.26 FAMILY CTR OF WASH. CO.                        500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.27 GOOD BEGINNINGS OF CV                          300.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.35 GREEN UP VERMONT                               100.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.40 MRV HEALTH CENTER                                0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.50 MAD RIVER VALLEY SENIORS                     7,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.65 PEOPLES HEALTH & WELLNESS                      500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.70 RETIRED SENIOR VOL. PROG.                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.72 RURAL FIRE PROTECTION                          100.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.73 MOSAIC                                         250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.80 CTR INDEPENDENT LIVING                         620.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.81 The Children's Room                            500.00            0.00       0.00%

18



10/20/23                                          Town of Waitsfield General Ledger                                      Page 7 of 9

01:42 pm                                       Current Yr Pd: 3 - Budget Status Report                               Clerk Treasurer

                                                            GENERAL FUND

Account                                                                                   Actual

                                                              Budget          Actual % of Budget

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-700-7000.85 VT ASSOC FOR BLIND                             250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.86 VT FAMILY NETWORK                              250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.87 WINOOSKI NR CONSERV DIST                         0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.90 WASH COUNTY YOUTH SERVICE                      750.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.91 HOME SHARE NOW                                   0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.92 EVERYBODY WINS                                 500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.93 WASH CTY MENTAL HEALTH                       1,600.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.94 COMMUNITY HARVEST                              300.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.95 REKOVERIE ALLIANCE                               0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.96 PREVENT CHILD ABUSE VT                           0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-700-7000.97 GOOD SAMARITAN                               1,000.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS                               22,470.00            0.00       0.00%Total SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS                               22,470.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-800 MISCELLANEOUS01-800 MISCELLANEOUS

01-800-8000.10 XFR TO CAPITAL FUND 2                            0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.12 TRANSFER OUT                                     0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.15 TOWN POND MAINT                                  0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.40 MAINTENANCE OF PARKS                         9,500.00        4,265.00      44.89%

01-800-8000.41 TRAIL MAINTENANCE                            2,500.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.43 SOLAR ARRAY MAINTENANCE                      1,500.00          670.68      44.71%

01-800-8000.44 STEWARD MRV                                  7,500.00        7,500.00     100.00%

01-800-8000.45 GENERATOR EXPENSE                                0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.51 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES                             100.00           45.00      45.00%

01-800-8000.60 LIBRARY DAMAGE REIMB                             0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.70 CEMETERY VETERAN'S FLAGS                       100.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.72 MRVTV HEARING COVERAGE                       3,400.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.73 ENERGY EFFICIENCY IMPROVE                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.74 TAX ADJS-PREVOUS YR                              0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.75 AFFORDABLE HOUSING INITIA                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.76 CEMETARY COMMISSION ALLOC                   17,000.00        8,500.00      50.00%

01-800-8000.77 WAIT HOUSE OPERATIONS                        4,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-800-8000.80 OTHER                                          500.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total MISCELLANEOUS                                        46,100.00       20,980.68      45.51%Total MISCELLANEOUS                                        46,100.00       20,980.68      45.51%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-900 CONTRIBUTION TO RESERVES01-900 CONTRIBUTION TO RESERVES

01-900-9000.10 EQUIP RESERVE FUND - TRUC                   66,250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.11 HEAVY EQUIP RESERVE FUND                    41,250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.15 FIRE DEPT EQUIP RESERVE                     76,605.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.16 F.D. BUILDING/EQUIP RESER                   20,895.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.20 RESTRM/CONSERV/REC RESERV                   20,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.22 LAREAU PARK RESERVE                          2,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.25 JOSLIN LIBRARY REPAIR RES                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.35 SIDEWALK/TRANS PATH RESER                   10,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.40 GRAVEL RESERVE PIT FUND                          0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.41 BRIDGE & CULVERT REPAIR R                   96,250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.42 PAVING RESERVE                             176,250.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.45 REAPPRAISAL RESERVE                         10,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.50 COVERED BRIDGE REPAIR RES                    2,500.00            0.00       0.00%

19



10/20/23                                          Town of Waitsfield General Ledger                                      Page 8 of 9

01:42 pm                                       Current Yr Pd: 3 - Budget Status Report                               Clerk Treasurer

                                                            GENERAL FUND

Account                                                                                   Actual

                                                              Budget          Actual % of Budget

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-900-9000.51 ENERGY RESERVE FUND                              0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.60 STREET TREE RESERVE                          5,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.61 INVASIVE SPECIES RESERVE                    10,000.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.75 TOWN OFFICE RESERVE                              0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.76 AG SUPPORT RESERVE                               0.00            0.00       0.00%

01-900-9000.77 WAIT HOUSE CAPITAL RESV                      7,500.00          600.00       8.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total CONTRIBUTION TO RESERVES                            544,500.00          600.00       0.11%Total CONTRIBUTION TO RESERVES                            544,500.00          600.00       0.11%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

01-950 TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT01-950 TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

01-950-9500.10 HARWOOD SCHOOL DISTRICT                          0.00    1,322,306.50     100.00%

01-950-9500.20 VT EDUCATION FUND                                0.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      0.00    1,322,306.50     100.00%Total TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      0.00    1,322,306.50     100.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total Expenditures                                      2,396,770.00    1,829,135.22      76.32%Total Expenditures                                      2,396,770.00    1,829,135.22      76.32%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total GENERAL FUND                                        225,131.00      847,730.87Total GENERAL FUND                                        225,131.00      847,730.87

                                                     =============== =============== ===========

02-1000 CAPITAL/ONE-TIME REVENUES02-1000 CAPITAL/ONE-TIME REVENUES

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total CAPITAL/ONE-TIME REVENUES                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%Total CAPITAL/ONE-TIME REVENUES                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

02-1010.01     WW PH.1&2  LOAN REPAY                       31,000.00        5,234.44      16.89%

02-1020.01     ENERGY EFFICIENCY GRANT                          0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-1030.01     OTHER GRANT PROCEEDS                             0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-1070.01     TRANS GRANT PROCEEDS                             0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-1084.01     WAITSFIELD ELEM SOLAR                       10,000.00            0.00       0.00%

02-1085.01     SOLAR ARRAY CREDITS PROCE                    9,500.00            0.00       0.00%

02-1087.01     WAITSFIELD ELEM PLOWING                      1,500.00            0.00       0.00%

02-1090.01     MISC REVENUE FUND ACCT                           0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-1096.01     FAYSTON SCBA SHARE                               0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-1098.01     FAYSTON SHARE FIRE TRK                           0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-2000.01     PAVING NOTE PROCEEDS                             0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-2001.01     PEOPLES LOAN PROCEEDS                            0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-9010.01     REIMB. FROM RESERVES                             0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-9020.01     XFR FROM GENERAL FUND                            0.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total Revenues                                             52,000.00        5,234.44      10.07%Total Revenues                                             52,000.00        5,234.44      10.07%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

02-100 CAPITAL/ONE-TIME EXPENSES02-100 CAPITAL/ONE-TIME EXPENSES

02-100-1000.10 TOWN OFFICE/SOLAR ARRAY B                   44,988.00       38,615.24      85.83%

02-100-1009.10 TOWN OFFICE BOND($245K)                     16,812.00       14,597.94      86.83%

02-100-1021.10 ROADSIDE MOWER                                   0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1025.10 OTHER GRANT EXP                                  0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1026.10 TRANSP GRANT EXP                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1030.10 PAVING PROJECT/PLAN EXP                     65,000.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1032.10 MRGP PROJECTS/MATCH                          7,500.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1035.10 MRGP PERMIT COMPLIANCE                           0.00            0.00       0.00%

20



10/20/23                                          Town of Waitsfield General Ledger                                      Page 9 of 9

01:42 pm                                       Current Yr Pd: 3 - Budget Status Report                               Clerk Treasurer

                                                       CAPITAL/ONE-TIME EXP'S

Account                                                                                   Actual

                                                              Budget          Actual % of Budget

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02-100-1043.10 13 BACK ROADS GRANT                              0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1051.10 PINE BRK BRIDGE RE-DEC                           0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1060.10 TOWN GARAGE IMPROVEMENTS                    15,000.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1082.10 2011 STORM DAMAGE  LOAN                          0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1087.10 WW LOAN RF1-058                             36,484.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1088.10 WW LOAN RF1-164/208                         25,282.00       25,281.64     100.00%

02-100-1089.10 14 SOLAR ARRAY EXP                               0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1091.10 VILLAGE WEST SIDEWALK PHA                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1092.10 2014 PAVING LOAN PMT                             0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1093.10 TREMBLAY RD CULVERT LOAN                         0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1094.10 FISCAL YR. TRANSITION LOA                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1095.10 SIDEWALK LOAN                                    0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1096.10 FD SCBA Equip. Fayston Sh                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1097.10 BRIDGE STREET BOND                          31,867.00       26,667.00      83.68%

02-100-1099.10 2015 Paving Loan                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1100.10 FD SCBA loan Pmt ($45K/5y                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1102.10 2016 PAVING NOTE                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1103.10 WATER MAIN BREAK LOAN                            0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-100-1104.10 GRADER LEASE                                34,199.00       34,198.94     100.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total CAPITAL/ONE-TIME EXPENSES                           277,132.00      139,360.76      50.29%Total CAPITAL/ONE-TIME EXPENSES                           277,132.00      139,360.76      50.29%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

02-101-1102.10 WATER MAIN BREAK ALLOCATI                        0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-101-1103.10 LAREAU PARK IMPROVEMENTS                         0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-101-1104.10 LO-PRO TRUCK PURCHASE                            0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-101-1105.10  FIRE TRUCK PURCHASE                             0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-101-1106.10 DUMP TRUCK PURCHASE                              0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-101-1108.10 CULVERT PLATE COMPATOR                           0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-101-1109.10 CULVERT BLOWER                                   0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-101-1110.10 TANDEM PURCHASE                                  0.00            0.00       0.00%

02-108-02 Elem School Solar Snow Cl02-108-02 Elem School Solar Snow Cl

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total Elem School Solar Snow Cl                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%Total Elem School Solar Snow Cl                                 0.00            0.00       0.00%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total Expenditures                                        277,132.00      139,360.76      50.29%Total Expenditures                                        277,132.00      139,360.76      50.29%

                                                     --------------- --------------- -----------

Total CAPITAL/ONE-TIME EXP'S                             -225,132.00     -134,126.32Total CAPITAL/ONE-TIME EXP'S                             -225,132.00     -134,126.32

                                                     =============== =============== ===========

Total All Funds                                                -1.00      713,604.55Total All Funds                                                -1.00      713,604.55

                                                     =============== =============== ===========

21





DRAFT 

Town of Waitsfield 
The General Wait House Commission 

I. NAME 

This body shall be known as the Town of Waitsfield “General Wait House 

Commission.” 

II. PURPOSE 

To support the Town in maintaining and preserving the General Wait House for posterity, 

to benefit the residents and visitors to Waitsfield. 

III. DURATION 

The General Wait House Commission shall exist upon formation by a positive vote of 

the Waitsfield Selectboard at a duly warned Selectboard meeting and until dissolved by a 

positive vote of the Waitsfield Selectboard at a duly warned Selectboard meeting.  

IV. DUTIES AND FUNCTIONS  

General Wait House Commission shall; 

1. Recommend policies for the uses of, and day-to-day management and 

maintenance of, the General Wait House property to the Selectboard.  This 

includes proposed lease terms, proposed uses of the house offices and common 

areas, barns, and grounds, and plans for maintenance and repair of the buildings. 

2. Coordinate tenant relations, temporary uses of common areas and barns, and 

minor repairs and maintenance of the buildings, in accordance with approved 

plans and policies.    

3. Recommend a plan and schedule for the long-term maintenance and financial 

sustainability of the buildings and grounds to the Selectboard, and monitor 

ongoing progress toward the implementation of that plan and schedule. 

4. Research private, state and federal funding opportunities for maintenance and 

ongoing restoration efforts, and coordinate the solicitation of those resources with 

Town staff and the Selectboard.  

5. Keep Town staff updated regarding the ongoing occupancy, maintenance and 

status of any repairs or changes to the buildings on a regular basis, and provide an 

annual report to the citizens of Waitsfield in a timely manner for inclusion in 

Waitsfield’s Annual Town Report. 

22



V. MEMBERSHIP 

No less than five (5) and not more than seven (7) voting members shall be appointed by the 

Waitsfield Selectboard. They shall be registered voters of Waitsfield and shall include one 

(1) member of the Waitsfield Historical Society, one (1) member to be a tenant of the 

General Wait House, and three (3) to five (5) members at large. 

VI. OFFICERS AND DUTIES 

The members shall elect a Chair and a Vice Chair. The members shall form two (2) 

subcommittees, a short-term and a long-term, consistent with paragraph IV above. The Chair 

shall be a member of each sub-committee and will be the sole liaison to the Selectboard. 

VII. MEETINGS 

The General Wait House Commission is a Town committee and shall comply with Open 

Meeting Law (OML).  The Clerk of the Committee shall be responsible for educating, or 

coordinating the education, of new Committee members on OML and ensuring that all 

requirements of this law are observed as it relates to the General Wait House Commission. 

General Wait House Commission shall decide its own meeting schedule, with an 

anticipated need for monthly meetings.   

 

23



24



25



26



27



28





29



30



31



32



33



 
  
 
 
 
Cost estimate relayed from Quinn McElwain of McElwain Contracting: 
 
 
All prices include the stripping of existing shakes, the installation of ½” Advantech plywood over 
the existing sheathing, covering with underlayment paper and then colored standing seam 
metal roof. 
 
Main roof-  $67,200 
Ell-  $18,600 
Connector- $9600 
Horse Barn- $34,800 

Building Heritage LLC 
Eliot Lothrop                                                        PRESERVATION AND RESTORATION 
240 Cummings Dr. 
Huntington, VT 05462 
 
(802) 598-9344 
eliot@buildingheritage.com 

 

36



STATE OF VERMONT 
GRANT AMENDMENT 

Part 2 – Grant Amendment 

This is a Grant Amendment (hereinafter called “Amendment”) between the State of Vermont, Agency 
of Transportation (hereinafter called “State”), and the Town of Waitsfield, (hereinafter called 
“Grantee”).  The Agreement dated 9/1/2022, shall be modified as follows: 

1. Award Details:  Part 1 – Grant Award Detail is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety with the
revised Part 1 – Grant Award Detail attached and made a part hereof.

Except as modified by this or any existing Amendments, all other provisions of the original Agreement 
dated 9/1/2022, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES, AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THIS GRANT AMENDMENT. 

State of Vermont Grantee 
Agency of Transportation Town of Waitsfield 

Date:  Date: 

Signature: Signature: 

Name: Joe Flynn Name:  

Title: Secretary of Transportation Title: 

Grant Agreement # GA0445 
Amendment # 1

GA0445_Amd1 Town of Waitsfield Page 1 of 2
37



 

STATE OF VERMONT GRANT AGREEMENT                            Part 1 -Grant Award Detail 

SECTION I - GENERAL GRANT INFORMATION 

1 Grant #: GA0445 2 Original  _ __        Amendment #    __1__ 

3 Grant Title:   Grants in Aid - FY23 

4 Amount Previously Awarded:  
$16,500.00 

5 Amount Awarded This Action:  
$0.00 

6 Total Award Amount:  

$16,500.00 

7 Award Start Date:  Jul 01, 2022 8 Award End Date: Sep 30, 2024 9 Subrecipient Award:       YES     NO  

10 Vendor #: 0000040590  11  Grantee Name: Town of Waitsfield 

12  Grantee Address:  4144 Main Street  

13  City: Waitsfield  14  State: VT  15  Zip Code: 05673       

16 State Granting Agency:  Vermont Agency of Transportation 17 Business Unit: 08100 

18 Performance Measures:                     
YES   NO  

19 Match/In-Kind:    $ _$4,125.00____________   Description:   20% Required Match  

20  If this action is an amendment, the following is amended:                 

Amount:                 Funding Allocation:                  Performance Period:                  Scope of Work:                 Other:     

SECTION II - SUBRECIPIENT AWARD INFORMATION  

21 Grantee Identifier [UEI] #:  KJCLKHNSFKW8  22 Indirect Rate:  

__N/A_ _ % 
(Approved rate or de minimis 10%)      

23 FFATA: YES   NO  

24 Grantee Fiscal Year End Month (MM format): 06   25 R&D:  

26 Entity Identifier [UEI] Name (if different than VISION Vendor Name in Box 11) :   
 

SECTION III - FUNDING ALLOCATION  

STATE FUNDS  

Fund Type 
27Awarded 
Previously 

28Award 
This Action 

29Cumulative 
Award 

30Special & Other Fund Descriptions  

General Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  

Special Fund $16,500.00 $0.00 $16,500.00 Clean Water Funds 

Global Commitment 
(non -subrecip ient  funds )  

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00  

Other State Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  

FEDERAL FUNDS 
(includes subrecipient Global Commitment funds)  

Required Federal 
Award Information  

31CFDA
# 

32Program Title 
33Awarded 
Previously 

34Award 
This Action 

35Cumulative 
Award 

36FAIN 

37Federal 
Award 
Date 

38Total 
Federal 
Award 

  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00    

39 Federal Awarding Agency:   
  

40 Federal Award Project Descr:   
 

  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00   $0.00 

Federal Awarding Agency:    
 

Federal Award Project Descr:   
 

  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00   $0.00 

Federal Awarding Agency:   
 

Federal Award Project Descr:  
 

  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00   $0.00 

Federal Awarding Agency:   
 

Federal Award Project Descr:  
 

Total Awarded - All Funds $16,500.00  $0.00 $16,500.00   

SECTION IV - CONTACT INFORMATION 

STATE GRANTING AGENCY GRANTEE   

NAME:   Ross Gouin  NAME:  Annie Decker-Dell'Isola  

TITLE:    Grants in Aid Project Coordinator    TITLE:    Town Administrator 

PHONE:Cell (802) 595 - 2381 PHONE:Office: (802) 496 - 2218 ext: 5  

EMAIL:  ross.gouin@vermont.gov  EMAIL:  townadmin@gmavt.net  

 

Grant Agreement # GA0445 
Amendment # 1

GA0445_Amd1 Town of Waitsfield Page 2 of 2
38



39


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



